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Richard Dwyer

From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: Roche Bay license

 
 

From: Gary Williams [mailto:gary@advanced-exploration.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:13 AM 
To: 'sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org'; Christina Carter; Jennifer Pikor 
Subject: Roche Bay license 
 
Sean, 
 
It was good to speak with you again – thanks for following up with us re the issues related to the NWB license 
application. As per our discussion, please be advised of the following: 
 

 The total water requested in the application does not add up to the 280m3, as is noted in the summary. 
The application should have been for 280m3, and we would appreciate if the license reflects this 
amount. 

 The current license has Roche Bay plc as a co-licencee, and this should remain the case given their 
continued involvement in the project. Their contact information is below: 

 
Roche Bay PLC 
Suite 3G, Eurolife Building,  
1 Corral Road  
Gibraltar 
Contact Name: Benjamin Cox 

 
Best regards 
Gary 


